ATTACHMENT A: EXTERNAL REFERRAL
Water NSW

WaterNSW

Contoct: Amando Hemringe
Phome: 041% 913 fa2
Evail amonda_heminge@walemsw.com.au

Ciursaf: 54551 146427
General Manager it

Randwick City Council Yaour ref: DAJS0/202) 1

Louis.coorey@randwick.nsw.gov.au
8 November 2022

Dear Sk/Madam

Re: Integrated Development Referral — Medification
Dev Ref: DA/20/2021/C
Description: 80mm submersible pump

Location: 177-197 Anzac Parade, Kensington NSW 2033

| refer to your recent referral regarding an Integrated Development Application
(DAS20/2021 /C) for a modification to ameand the basemeant design fo ensure the ocngoing
protection of Council's stormwater culvert which is located in the south-east comer of the
site.

WoaterMSW has reviewed the proposed amendments. The information provided indicates
that there are no changes to the water supply work to take groundwater.

The General Terms of Approval issued on 31 May 2021 are still current and we have no
objections fo the propoased amendments.

Yours Sincerahy

Amanda Herringe
Water Regulation Specialist

Water Regulatory Operations
WaterNsSw

Leved 14, 14¥ Mocquarle Street, Paramatio, MSW 2150 | PO BOX 398, Pamamafia, MEW 2124
cuttarner helpdedk@walemMaw.Com.ou | s whermsw oo




